Doc #283

From:

Cc: BiE) | EUCOM EPOC-0D-Air Cell; ]0C TEAM CHIEF;[HIE ]
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H):AkiE) JUSSOUTHCOM/SC)3,(H): Deaz Wi
USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); |6 [ussouTthcomssc)z ay JiE) ]
USSQUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); [iblE) lUSsSoUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); JiEE) |
USSQUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); J(PI(6) |

""""" Subject:” RE: SOUTHCOM"s HR Issue T i
Date: Friday, September 21, 2012 7:56:39 AM

CLASSIFICATION iiniriiniiiiintin.

(B)(3H0 USL. 5 130k{k)(E)

I will call shortly.Jb)(1).Sec. 14 (a) Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g) |
(b)(0).5ec. 14 (a).5ec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

Lb)(0.Sec. 14 (a).Sec 14 (b).Sec 14 (d)Ser. 14 (s) [During the last DCO with EUCOM, there was no pushback on this transition and
I'm not sure what's changed. As the supported COCOM we need your assistance in this regard. Thank
you and talk to you soon.

Cheers,
[EE |

----- Original Message-----
From: SC JOC OPS (H)

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 6:34 AM
To:[tie USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); [BEHTIST s Gk ke |
Cc: | JEUCOM EPOC-OD-AIr Cell; JOC TEAM CHIEF; Atkins, Vincent RADM

USCG. USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H): Arthur, Robert Brig Gen USAF USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); Droz, Michael
SES USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);14E! USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)jbis) |

46 |USSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H);[2® [ussouTHCOM/SC)3 (H); [
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue {inisisimmakiitn.

CLASSIFICATION :fuiismiisiSnitie

I[I:][EZI I

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. L4 (g)

at EUCOM JOC - cc'd in this email[ /2225t S EE0I0
with any further questions

Contact [P IST SR BE
DSN [EE) 0 UST § 130k k)(E)

Operations. Officer

Joint Operations Center

U.S. Southern Command

Doral, FL 33172-1217

DSN[iis |

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024466



----- Original Message-----

From:|uie |[mailtowis

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 6:11 AM
To: SC JOC OPS (H)

Cc:|vie | EUCOM EPOC-OD-Air Cell; JOC TEAM CHIEF

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue [susis e aummm,

Classification: suddie.
Caveats: e

Thanks for the email and just to follow up on our conversation,

(b){1).5ec. 14 (a) Sec. 14 (k) Sec 14 (d) Sec 14 (g)

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. L4 (g)

vir,

B30 USC S [306b) )

----- Original Message-----

From: SC JOC OPS (H) [mailto|b)3HO USE 8 130k (5)(E)
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 9:14 AM

To: [IRITUSL STE0bHE |

Subject: FW: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue dfuskisiim

CLASSIFICATION : {oionbetiintosiolsiirinis it

Sir,

FYI

Operations Officer

Joint Operations Center

U.S. Southern Command

Doral, FL 33172-1217

DSN|iE |

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 12:09 PM
To:|0E SSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)]
(B30 USL. § 1206 E)E) [6)(E)

| USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H );I[hl[E].II] SE.§ 130k )(E)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024467



I[h![ﬁ] | BIEE |

CC: [0 USL § b lbE) JuiE) | B |USAFE HQ USAFE/AT;
TITaHE USC§ 120k k)(6) big) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);
(EETIST S B bTE) (3143 USAREUR; [0®) | EIEE
Lﬁ:‘llﬁT ] (E)(E) | EIE] |
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)]¥® JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);]e® _ josp
POLICY; [ [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);12E __ | EIE)
[EE_JosD POLICY R LISSQUTHCOM/SC)3 (H)A22
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);| (0)(6) [USNORTHCOM HQs J35] (b)E)
(65 JUSNORTHCOM HQs J35;] (b)(6) |[NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35;[_®)6)_]
)6 ___JNORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35] (b)(6) [NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs
135;] (0)(6) [NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35;1 )©) ]
NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs |3; ALL SCJ341 Distribution (H)f®(® |
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3.(H) (b)(6) I [0SD POLICY
( JCS J3 NMCC; [ HE) [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)JETT TSI ST
(B){3)40 USL § 130k.(b)(E) | B | OSD POLICY;|bia0UST § 130k(k)E)
ToIEHT 13L& [20L EIE) [o0 [SD: [0® [USSOUTHCOM/SC)3
(H);[Pe [USSQUTHCOM/SC-CC (H): [0E) JAMC 618
(0)(6) [JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN;
JOC TEAM CHIEF; JOC-XO;_|TFGTMO-]3-]10C Watch Officer]mm ]
(b)(6) | Lietzau, William K SES
LICY; [uiE (b)(3):10 LLS.C. § 130k, (h)(E) Jbiie) |
[BiE) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); (b)(6) | B |
| (b)(E) | (b)(6) | Nagata, Michael MG JCS J57;
B Bl JAMC/A7SOC; NJOIC Battle Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain
JCS; [om PMG; NORAD USNORTHCOM CMD CTR - EAC - OMBfoE |
OMB Detention Operations; OPS Team QSD LNO I1CS 1-31 i (b)(8) |5C
""" JOC CPT (H); SC JOC INTEL (H); SC JOC OPS (H); (b)(6) [ BIE) ]
USTRANSCOM J3;{&iE) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)'l[-t-][EJ:I[LISESIEEb_[H[E] |
[T _JUSCENTCOM CCJ3-)S-50-DO; USTC-DDOC Chief; USTCJ3-W SOUTH;[2® |

USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H)
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue sk

Classification: skt
All:

I just talked with [E1E) lin OSD and he just informed me that the DCM gave us the go ahead to

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. 14 (g)

(b)(1).Sec. 14 (a),Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).5ec. L4 (g) |Once the movement is complete, please let us know

and we will inform the appropriate principals.

As a reminder, since this mission is not complete, everything concerning this mission is still classified
SEGRERSRSReeRESN |oint Staff still holds the authority to have the information released to
anyone, at the dviRdbiiSdmgRit@f@@ cvel, who has a need to know. If there are any questions
regarding this please don't hesitate to contact me.

If there are any additional questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to reply.

V/R,

(b)(6)

(NEW EMAIL ADDRESS)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024468




Original Message
From]lE)

| USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H). [mailtof®)E) |

Sent: Thursdayv, September 20, 2012 10:31 AM
02 [P©) | BTG | EQ |
) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)Jo® ) [
Cc: N0 ST § 06 ) ) [EIEI0USE S Rk inis) N ]
(E)3)10 LS L § 130BIK)IE) (b)(6) | ElE
T TUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4. (H); JeEmisT s Gk I_E i) JUSAREUR; [ui6)
{b)(E) | B BIE [iwis) ]
6] [USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H):|¥E JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);]“'® |
(H)(E) JosSD POLICYfiE) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H); i J
s e 0SD. POLICY; [0 |
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); e JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); |)©) |
USNORTHCOM. HQs J35;[2)®) JUSNORTHCOM HQs J35;[B1®) ]
()0 NORAD. USNORTHCOM HQs J35; |®)®) [INORAD. USNORTHCOM HQs J35;

(D)(6)
USNORTHCOM. HQs_J35;

(D)(6)

NORAD USNORTHCOM. HQs J35;]®)®) |

NORAD

NORADJJJiND_BIH_CQM_I:ID;_IJ.._ALi,;GJAJ
lussouTHCOM/SC)3 (H)FP1©) BIE)

Distribution (H);f#®  JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (Wyg™™  J&& ]
L)1) JOSD. POLICY.J®) ek il |
I!W USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4. () Je)E):TISE 306 )6 [BiE) J
5 JOSD. POLICY;|b)3H0UST § 130k (5)(6) | BIE) |sD; [bi5) |
E)(E) ] USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H);]ei® JUSSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H);
[F® AMC 618 TACC/XOO0O; J-37 Detainee AffairsfP® 1]
EF; JOC-XO; ITFGTMO-]3-]OC Watch Officer;

J37. DDSO.CT, JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN;. JOC TEAM. CHI
JUSSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H)

|[b][ﬁ]

(b)(6)

SES. OSD. POLICY Jbiie)

G USL § a0eE)E) |

[E)(Z10 UST § 1306 k)E) EE]

JUSSOUTHCOM

/SC)3 (H)E ]

[5)(B) ||[b![i71 Jibi6)

[ JOVCJCS;. Nagata, Michael MG JCS.J37; |2

JuSTRANSCOM J3[™"*) |.._
| AMC/A7S0C;. NJOIC Battle

]PMG; NORAD

Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy. Battle Captain JCS;[oi

USNORTHCOM.CMD. CTR. - EAC. - OMB; [l

OMB. Detention. Operations;. OPS. Team. OSD

LNO_JCS J-3;[®)©)

[5CJOC CPT(

H); SC JOC INTEL (H); SC JOC OPS (H);

DI B

BB

JUSCENTCOM CCJ3-JS-SO-

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3, (H); [El2H0LSC S Glelsis)

DQ: 3
|USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM, (H)._.

-W SOUTH; [0
_rp'mmm"i(m(ﬁ)

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue #igigad, (UNCLASSIFIED). it

Importance: High
CLASSIFICATION : S uimihibnniok ..,

If everyone can, please jump on the DCO at 1100L (15002Z). to. discuss. current issues.

Original Message

From{®)©)

~ Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 7:07 AM

| USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H)fFRm st seeme |

To[EEO ST s Rbt6E) |%1r_ﬁa

[Erem I |[t-l(ﬁ]

3 CEENEE] BB [EIGHTUST S BORE) |

(b)(3)I0 LS. § 130b.b)(E) @(5) (b)1(6)

i JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);. [k 30 USE § 130bk)E) bie JUSAREUR; I[b][ﬁ] |

(B(E) kSOUTHCOM/SC)3. (H); [ B

| B |[BE [LiE) [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H)] BiEIT]

| EIE] JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H); [BiE) 0SD_POLICY: B —
USSOUTHCOM/SC | (0)(6) o I
OSD. POLICY e [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3.(H); |2® |

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-

00030-RDM/024469



USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);[FE JussouTHCOM/SC)3 (H);] (0)©) |

65 JUSNORTHCOM HQs J35;| (b)(6) JUSNORTHCOM HQs J35;] (b)(6) |
(b)(6) NORAD. USNORTHCOM. HQs. J35;. (D)(6) |NORAD. USNORTHCOM HQs J35;

| (b)(6) JNORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35; i) JNORAD
USNORTHCOM HQs ]35;] (D)(6) JNORAD_USNORTHCOM HQs 13:.A1',I_5.CI3_4]1
Distribution (H);{® [USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H):l (D)(6) (B8]
i 0SD._POLICY;| (b)(6) | B | B

v JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4. (H); ] (B)(3)I0 L.S.C. § I30k, (6)(E) B
BI6l_|OSD POLICY: | P (b)(3110 US.C. § 1300 (b)) | B [SD; [uiE |

TBI[E) [USSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (A); [ JUSSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H):
| EE JAMC 618 TACC/X000; J-37 Detainee Affairs] (0)(6) |

J37 DDSO CT, JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIEE: =X0: =13-

[o® JUSSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H); oe 00000 | ..
Terror: Lietzau, William K SES OSD POLICY[®E) I w@pouse seosmE |
USSQUTHCOM ITFGTMO; [t ] USSQUTHCOM/SC)3 (H);] (B)() ]

(b)(E) | [ (b)(E) USTRANSCOM ]J3; (b)(6)

[vie_JOVCJCS; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37;|biE) AMC/A7S0C; NJOIC Battle
Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain |CS:¥IE! PMG; NORAD
USNORTHCOM_CMD CTR - EAC - OMBJ®® |OMB. Detention Operations;. OPS. Team. OSD

__________ LNO JCS.J-3;] (0)(6) PDSO; [ SSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H): SC JOC CPT

__________ (H);.SC JOC INTEL (H);.SC.JOC.OPS (H] (b)(6) (b)(B) |
USTRANSCOM J3; [wig JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); | (b)(3):10 LL.5.C. § 130b.(b)(E)
mUSCEI\ETCOM CCJ3-JS-SO-DO: USTC-DDOC Chief: USTCJ3-W SOUTH; [b©
USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM. (H)4 (0)(6)

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue. jsmisdgessy (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: iRk

Bottom line up front: When there's an unplanned detainee death, JTF GTMO./ USSOUTHCOM_TTPs

attempt to repatriate the human remains as quickly as possible for cultural / religious reasons[Else % |

I[b]“:‘SBE 14 (a) |

"= "Unforeseen circumstances, _namely the unrest in N. Africa, Middle East and South Asia caused (b)(1).Sec. L4

"an unantICIpated pause in Detainee Human Remains Movement Operatlon (DHRMO --------------------------------------------------------------------- ka‘JS(fs;:SM (h‘)i.Seg.
14 (d).5ec. 14 (g

Background:
(b)(h) Sec. 1.4
(2)See. Li-b)See-—fn-DHRME - __JGTMO detainee Latif was pronounced dead at 1448EDT on Sat 8 Sept. The EUCOM
Wi (d)3ec.l4(@)  Battle Watch Captain. received a GENADMIN early on Sun 09 Sept (DTG 090008Z).  Later on Sunday 09
Sept (1707EDT), EUCOM BWC acknowledged receipt of a VOCO authorizing from the message was for
unplanned detainee death.

On 10 Sep, after receiving verbal assurances from the Yemeni Embassy in Washington DC and the US
Ambassador to Yemen that the Repu ept the remains,. the following

(b)(0).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024470



(b)(0).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. L4 (g)

Assessment:

0SD/JS/USSOUTHCOM could not anticipate the YouTube protests in. Yemen would. occur 72 hours_after
the GTMO detainee died | (b)(1 Sec. L4 (a) Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g) |

| (b)(1).3ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).5ec. 14 (g) | The EUCOM BWC could. not predict these occurrences. either and. provided
excellent support very short notice on 11 Sep.

(b)(1).3ec. 1.4 (a),3ec. 1.4 (b).Sec. 1.4 (d).Sec. 1.4 (q)

(b)(h).Sec. 14
Therefore, USSOUTHCOM remains. the supported combatant command in DHRM O-.»6i-ven-;.-.-.t-h.e:. ------------------------------------- {a):30e: 14 (b).Sec.
human remains of a GMTO. detainee stored anywhere in the world in US custody/control is a highly L4 (d).Sec. 14 (@)
charged issue in light of the current YouTube video / French cartoons, USSOUTHCOM. options are
limited.
Next Steps:

(a).3ec. [4-{h).See.

14 (d)Sec. 14 (g) - et BT

Options include:

(b)) Sec. 14 Recommend. continued engagement between US ﬁom / USEUCOM / OSD ./ JS / State Dept in

(b)if).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

Note:. . The PRO/CON. comparisons are not/not exhaustive and. other. solutions. may. exist.
JS/0SD. will support / engage. coordination. between USSOUTHCOM and. USEUCOM. as required.

\u/r

Return_the HR to |TF GTMO _----- Original Message-----
From:[F@0 ISC s Ta0e bifE) [mailto[BE0USL S R0LEIE |

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:27 PM

To: [ - USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H){BEITIST S REE) |
Cc: [PRITIST S 1306 IE) bli5) B USL§ T30bL)IE) |

(E)(3)0 USL.§ 130kE)E) (b)(6) | EE |
[b)E)

W5 JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4. (H);|Hi3)0 LS § ROk [USAREU R;l[hl[ﬁ] |

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024471



J37 DDSO Combat Terror;[uiE JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); [EE
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue #8484 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//{erRmsuiiiyirmishpmighisnin

All,
Mot cure wha hac the conn far thiclbllSec 14 (3)Ser L4 (b} Sec. 14 (d) Ser. 14 (o)
~{(b)(0).Sec. 14 (a).5ec. L4 (b).Sec. L4 (d).sec. 14 (q)

v/,

----- Original Message-----
From:|uig)
[mailto|®®
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 7:22 PM

JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)
|

To|kiEHILsL. SIEEHH[EI
Cc JVRIDIST S BOEE |f|=l(ul|EUaE 5 130 (b)(E) | B [BEIIST S B G |
w TETEIOUSE & TR0 61() 6] B
J3; [ [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H); [Bi@0UsE & lateleite) ﬁ[b](ﬁ] |
USAREUR; JuE! [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);[F™ G
|6 [)(E) | I S ]
USSOUTHCOM/SCB (H); b6 JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H); [eiE |osD
........ POLICY{®X | B [

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3_(H)
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue (UNCLASSIFIED) finigi@de

CLASSIFICATION:

|ltl[3]|ELI.:E;§ |3:(I]I:rb]lﬁl
nderstand USEMB concerns and preference on how to handle this HR. However, that is not
SOUTHCOM's call to make. OSD-RDP makes those decisions due to the nalitical sensitivities nf dealing

y 0 detainees and thev are aware of vour Embassy's nosition  As discussed in todav's DCO_0SD
"""" (b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. 14 (g)

(b)D.ec. 14 (a).3ec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (] We will have to wait for the outcome of that outreach and associated guidance.

I know that's not what you wanted to hear but at this time, that's all I can offer until OSD provides
further guidance.

Cheers,

----- Original Message-----
From:|EHOLSE § 1Bk {b)(E)

Ymailt PRI IST S REEE) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 T:0T PM
To: (b)(B)

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)

(o DEITHAIETI ARG |3 | EEITETI ]
|(I:'J(3]:|] UISC § 130k {k)(E) [T UL S 130k E) I(b)(ﬁ) I
J3; e [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)Jo0@b ISt § o) | BE] 1
USAREUI_?;_'W'[E:' lussouTHCOM/SC3 (AYJ0E ik

(b)(3)10 L5.L. § 130k(k)(E) (2]

(bl(E)

{blIE)

10 (b) ()
USSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H);|r|sirﬁ'. ]

Subject: SOUTHC

OM's HR Issue (UNCLASSIFIED)

USSOUTHCOM/STIZ (H)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024472

() JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); [P [BiE)
] [oE | [EIE] JUSSQUTHCOM/SCI3 (H):[WSHD |
bI(E) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H); [=@ |OSD POLICY™©



Good evening|t!@

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. L4 (g)

What is SOUTHCOM's plan to make this happen?

r/
D)(3) 10 US.C.§
130b,(b)(6)

)3 10 US.C. § 1300.(0)(6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /e

CLASSIFICATION :fuiReniefasininivimmisisimminivan

If this e-mail is marked dng-Rmghhidmm@ameit may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act (DoD 5400.7-R and DoD Instruction 5400.10) and/or it may contain information
protected under the Privacy Act (DoD 5400.11-R and DoD Directive 5400.11. DoDD111 5230.9 and
DoDI 5230.29)apply

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// aiaimikbdiodiviskimioisiins

CLASSIFICATION : Seiniibilosikiisiuiigniinim

DERIVED FROM: dtd:9/20/2012
DECLASSIFY ON:

CLASSIFICATION : efnniisfmieniniyiysia @i

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024473




Classification: ‘S
Caveats: i
Derived From: DTD:9/20/2012

CLASSIFICATION : el

CLASSIFICATION : ool

DERIVED FROM: dtd:9/21/2012
DECLASSIFY ON:

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024474



